NEW MEXICO s
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

AZTEG, NEW MEXICO

February 11, 1957

Mr, Ed W. Pannedy
616 Central Avenue SB

Albuguerque, New Maxico
Dear Mr., Cannedy:

As agent for Mr. James T, Watson, you have not filed the
forms on his #1 Salasar well, located in SE/L Sec 1-23N-R3E.

A letter was mailed from this office December 10, 1956, requesting
Form C-103 (Miscellanecus Reports on Wells), and Porm C-105
(Well Record).

This delay is abnormal.

These forms must be filed in the very near future.

Rule #202, of the "Rules and Regulations" requires that a well be
plugged if drilling operaticna have been suspended for sixty days,
unless a permit for temporary abandonment is obtained. Such permit

cannot be granted by this office until we have the information on
the well,

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3






